

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/abdur-rehman-farooqui-frsph-mrpharms-mba-pharm-d-pgdip-ind-pres-fellow-b77b11155 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office

Leadership

Communication

Languages

Urdu (Native or Bilingual)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

MUR's (Medicines Use Reviews)

Licensed Pharmacist Great Britain

Specialist Initial Sales Training

Honors-Awards

London Ambassador for London Olympics 2012.

Abdur Rehman Farooqui

FRSPH, MRPharmS, MBA, Pharm. I Pres (Fellow)

Pharmacist Clinical Teams Manager @ NLaG Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Manchester, United Kingdom

Summary

Functioning as "Pharmacist Clinical Teams Manager" here at Northern Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

The role requires to be responsible for managing the teams of Advanced Clinical Pharmacists based at Scunthorpe site. In addition, assisting Deputy Chief Pharmacist (Clinical Governance) in strategic development of medicines management and pharmaceutical services, recruitment of rotational, specialists and advanced clinical pharmacists and to effectively manage resources to ensure performance targets are met.

To ensure compliance with medicines legislation undertaking the relevant risk management responsibilities and also to provide expert advice on pharmaceutical and medicines management matters.

To ensure the development, implementation and evaluation of a strategy to improve the quality of clinical pharmacy ward based service and cost effectiveness of prescribing.

To take leadership responsibility including professional supervision as well as managerial accountability.

Previously very blessed (Masha Allah) to have been able to work in various pharmacy practice specialities for over a decade whilst providing Locum Pharmacy services to the NHS and the private sector.

Practiced in a number of NHS hospitals and chain pharmacies across the United Kingdom, Channel Islands and Ireland. Experienced in Pharmacist ward based roles/inpatient

settings,operational/distributional roles,as part of a discharge team and was able to cover the following speciality rotations.

- Medical wards

AMU, Medical Assessment unit (MAU) , Emergency Assessment unit, Stroke unit, Cardiology, Care of Elderly, Paediatric wards, Gastro/Respiratory, Dermatology OPD, Neonatal and Maternity/ Labour wards

- Surgical wards

TURP, Trauma, Orthopaedic surgery (Elective- Hip/Knee replacement), Acute Surgical Units, Surgical Assessments, Vascular and General Surgery, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

- Dispensary

Chemocare, OPD clinics- Haematology, Dermatology, Ophthalmology etc

- Distribution

- Aseptics (TPN's)

Also work as a Relief Pharmacist for the following chain pharmacies on an as and when basis.

- Boots

- Lloyds Pharmacy

- Well Pharmacy

- Rowlands Pharmacy

- Cohens Chemist

Also worked for Specials Manufacturing company (PharmaSpec) as an MHRA approved Product Releaser.

Previously promoted adult vaccines as a Product Specialist for GSK- Commercial overseas to Vaccination centres/private clinics, National Institutes, Govt vaccination pilgrimage camps, Hospitals Doctors, community General Practitioners and Pharmacies.

Experience

Northern Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Pharmacist Clinical Teams Manager
January 2020 - Present (5 months)
Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, United Kingdom

-To manage Clinical Teams of Advanced (Lead) Clinical Pharmacists based at Scunthorpe General Hospital part of Northern Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.

- To assist Deputy Chief Pharmacist Clinical Development/ Governance in management, appraisals, audits, medicines optimisation, policies, medicines information, recruitment etc.

- To provide educational support/ training in clinical pharmacy for Clinical Pharmacists as needed

- To provide clinical support to clinical pharmacy teams as needed etc.

The Pharmily videos at www.facebook.com/ThePharmily
Co-Founder
November 2018 - Present (1 year 7 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

Pharmacist LIVE Ltd
Founder
June 2008 - Present (12 years)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

Boots UK
Locum Pharmacist
October 2017 - Present (2 years 8 months)
Manchester, United Kingdom

Lloyd's Pharmacy
Locum Pharmacist
October 2017 - Present (2 years 8 months)
Manchester, United Kingdom

University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay NHS Foundation Trust
Locum Lead Clinical Pharmacist (Surgery)
February 2020 - April 2020 (3 months)
Lancaster, United Kingdom

Lancaster Medical Practice
Head of Medicines Management

November 2019 - January 2020 (3 months)

Lancaster, Lancashire, United Kingdom

University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay NHS Foundation Trust
Lead Clinical Pharmacist- Orthopaedic and Elective Surgery (Locum)

September 2019 - November 2019 (3 months)

Royal Lancaster Infirmary. Lancaster. Lancashire

Bradford Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Lead Clinical Pharmacist (Locum)- Acute Surgical Unit/ Vascular
Surgery

July 2019 - August 2019 (2 months)

Bradford, United Kingdom

Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust

Lead Clinical Pharmacist AMU- Acute Medical Unit/Medical Assessment
Unit.

July 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Manchester, United Kingdom

Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust

Specialist Clinical Pharmacist- Surgery

June 2018 - July 2018 (2 months)

North Manchester General Hospitals. Manchester

University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay NHS Foundation Trust

Specialist Clinical Pharmacist- Surgery

March 2018 - June 2018 (4 months)

Royal Lancaster Infirmary. Lancaster

North Cumbria University Hospitals NHS Trust

Specialist Clinical Pharmacist- Emergency Assessment Unit (EAU) &
Stroke

November 2017 - February 2018 (4 months)

West Cumberland Infirmary. Whitehaven

Chesterfield Royal Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Locum Pharmacist-Dispensary

September 2017 - November 2017 (3 months)

Chesterfield, Derbyshire, United Kingdom

Bessbrook Pharmacy

PR Community Pharmacist
November 2016 - August 2017 (10 months)
Newry. Northern Ireland

MCNALLY'S LATE NIGHT PHARMACY LTD
PR Community Pharmacist
August 2016 - November 2016 (4 months)
Newry. Northern Ireland

Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Inpatient Pharmacy locum
March 2016 - July 2016 (5 months)
John Radcliffe Hospital. Oxford

Doncaster and Bassetlaw NHS Trust
Inpatient/outpatient dispensary and controlled drugs outside clinics
pharmacy locum
April 2015 - September 2015 (6 months)
Doncaster, South Yorkshire, United Kingdom

Bradford Royal Infirmary
Inpatient Dispensary and Ward based locum role
January 2015 - March 2015 (3 months)
Bradford, West Yorkshire, United Kingdom

Warrington and Halton Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Inpatient and outpatient pharmacy locum
June 2013 - December 2014 (1 year 7 months)
Warrington, Cheshire, United Kingdom

York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Pharmacy inpatient and outpatient locum
June 2012 - June 2013 (1 year 1 month)
Scarborough, North Yorkshire, United Kingdom

Papworth General Hospital
Locum Dispensary and Ward based Medicine Management
May 2012 - June 2012 (2 months)
Papworth. Cambridge

University College London Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Locum Outpatient Dispensary

April 2012 - June 2012 (3 months)
London, Greater London, United Kingdom

Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust
Locum inpatient Pharmacy operations (Ascribe to JAC switch)
March 2012 - April 2012 (2 months)
Reading, Berkshire, United Kingdom

Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals NHS Trust
Locum pharmacy operations- Outpatients
January 2012 - February 2012 (2 months)
Epsom, Surrey, United Kingdom

Barnet and Chase Farm NHS Hospitals
Locum Store's Manager- Distribution
November 2011 - December 2011 (2 months)
Barnet, Greater London, United Kingdom

St Helier hospital
Locum ward based Medicine Management
October 2011 - October 2011 (1 month)
St Helier, Jersey Channel Islands, United Kingdom

Homerton University Hospital Foundation Trust
Locum inpatient Pharmacy & Distribution
February 2010 - October 2011 (1 year 9 months)
London, Greater London, United Kingdom

Colchester Hospital University NHS Foundation Trust
Locum Pharmacy operations-inpatient
November 2009 - January 2010 (3 months)
Colchester, Essex, United Kingdom

NHS Calderdale Clinical Commissioning Group
Locum Pharmacy Tamiflu Dispensing Clinic
September 2009 - November 2009 (3 months)
Calderdale, Halifax

Central Manchester and Manchester Childrens Hospitals
Locum Outpatient Pharmacy
August 2009 - September 2009 (2 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

Manchester Royal Eye Hospital
Locum Outpatient Pharmacy
July 2009 - August 2009 (2 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

St Mary's Hospital and Manchester Mental Health
Locum Inpatient Dispensary
March 2009 - June 2009 (4 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

Manchester Royal Infirmary
Locum Inpatient/Outpatient Dispensary
November 2008 - March 2009 (5 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

The Christie NHS Foundation Trust
Locum Outpatient Dispensary- Chemo Services
September 2008 - November 2008 (3 months)
Manchester, Greater Manchester, United Kingdom

Boots Pharmacy Inc, Morrisons Pharmacy and ABC Pharmacy
Locum Community Pharmacy Dispensing Services
January 2008 - July 2008 (7 months)
London, Greater London, United Kingdom

PHARMASPEC LIMITED
Product Release Manager
June 2007 - December 2007 (7 months)
Birmingham, West Midlands, United Kingdom

GSK
Product Specialist- Vaccines
June 2006 - May 2007 (1 year)
Karachi. Pakistan

GSK
Management Trainee- Quality Assurance
November 2005 - April 2006 (6 months)
Karachi. Pakistan

GSK

Summer Intern (Production/Quality/R&D)

June 2005 - August 2005 (3 months)

Karachi. Pakistan

Education

University of Sunderland

Masters of Science (MSc), Clinical Pharmacy with Pharmacist Independent Prescribing · (2020)

University of Sunderland in London

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (2011 - 2013)

University of Kent

Certificate of Practice, Medicines Use Reviews · (2018)

University of Sunderland

Post Graduate Diploma- Pharmaceutical Sciences, Pharmacy

Faculty of Pharmacy. Hamdard University

Doctor of Pharmacy - PharmD, Pharmacy · (2010 - 2011)